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HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC
CONSULTING ENGINEERS SINCE 1915

PRINCIPALS

Danlel W. Mitchell
Nancy M.D. Faught
Kelth D. McCormack
Jesse B, VanDeCreek
Roland N. Alix

Michael C. MacDonald
Jamesf. Burton
Charles . Hart

Todd J. Sneathen

CONTROLLER
Donna M. Martin

SENIOR ASSOCIATES
Gary L. Tressel
Randall.Ford

Witliam R, Davis
Dennis 1. Benoit
Robert F, Defrain
Thomas D, LaCross
Aibert P, Mickalich
Timothy H. Sullivan
Thomas G. Maxwell

ASSOCIATES
Marshall §, Grazioli
Colleen L. Hill-Stramsak
Bradley W, Shepler
Karyn M. Stickel

Jane M. Graham
Aaron A, Uranga
Salvatore Conlgliaro
Melissa A, Coatta
Michael P, Darga

8rian K. Davies

James E, Scholl
Matthew G. Slicker
James J. Surhigh
Trevor S. Wagenmaker

HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC,

STREET: 105 W, Grand River
Howell, MI 48843

PHONE: 517-552-9199
WEBSITE: hrcengr.com

OTHER OFFICE LOCATIONS
Bloomfield Hills

Delhi Township

Detroit

Grand Rapids

Jackson

Kalamazoo

Lansing

August 24, 2018

Milford Township

1100 Allantic Street

Milford, MI 48381

Altn:  Tim Brandt, Building and Zoning Cfficial

Re: Drainage Plan Review HRC Job No. 20180833.02
2610 Pearson Road -

Dear Mr, Brandt:

As requested, this office has reviewed the proposed grading plan for a residential driveway
prepared by Boss Engineering (dated August 14, 2018). Itis our understanding that the location
of the driveway is in a low area and is prone to floading.

The plans indicate that the driveway will require 780 cyd of fill in this area and a new low area is
proposed to be excavated along the west side of the driveway providing 890 cyd of volume.
Therefore, the proposed volume of the low area has not been reduced within the boundarias of the
residential property. It can be assumed that any flooding that oceurs post development should be
similar to the floading elevations predevelopment (ignoring the slight change in impervious area of
the home). This office does not objact to the propased grading plan.

Itis noted that we are assuming that the existing contours on the plan are from the predevelopment
of the property and accurately reflect the predevelopment conditions,

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact the undersigned.
Very truly yours,

HUBBELL; ROTH & CLARK; INC.

Michael P. Darga, PE 0(?%

MPD/mpd

ne: Milford Twp; D. Green, R. Tessman
HRC; R. Alix, File .

YA20180820180030\08_Cors\Deslgni2018_08_24_PearsonRd_FloodingRoview.docx
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